Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Lisa Builta; Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 1RP-4412 New Mexico State X Initial C141

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning, Lisa,

I am hoping that | can get a copy of the delineation results and work plan that was requested by Kristen on August 23 for
this site. It doesn’t seem that | have a copy of them. Would you please send them?

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-32009 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Lisa Builta [mailto:lisab@kobutler.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:18 AM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; Lisa Builta <lisab@kobutler.com>

Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>;
Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4412 New Mexico State X Initial C141

Good Morning All,

Attached you will find the Final C-141 on our New Mexico State X along with the results from our sample testing. |
believe we have this lease up to your standards now.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number listed below.



Thank you,

Lisa Builta

Director of Administration
[Ob

HENW O BUTLER LY AERDTIATES, T

Phone: (432) 682-1178

Mobile: (432) 599-2025

Fax: (432) 687-5725
lisab@KOButler.com

The information contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and for the intended use of the addressee only. Any disclosure, use or
copying of the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Kevin O. Butler & Associates, Inc. has taken every reasonable precaution to
ensure that any attachment to this e-mail has been checked for viruses. We accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of
software viruses and advise you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. This email contains the views of the
author and should not be interpreted as the views of Kevin O. Butler & Associates, Inc.

From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD [mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Lisa Builta

Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: 1RP-4412 New Mexico State X Initial C141

Good Morning,
NMOCD did receive your Initial C-141 for the New Mexico State X Qil Well.

In response to your Initial C-141 which was dated 8/11/2016, NMOCD conducted an on-site inspection on 8/4/2016. It
was observed and noted that the spill was both historic and recent in nature, as the separator was leaking on the day of
inspection. NMOCD is requiring the following:

A.) Verify Depth to Ground Water via NMOSE

B.) Discrete Samples be taken

C.) Delineation and Remediation work plan needs to be submitted by 10/23/2016, as this site needs
immediate attention.

D.) Notify NMOCD prior to sampling to provide opportunity for sample witnessing.

An electronic copy of the Initial C-141 will be uploaded to NMOCD website Administrative/Environmental Orders.

An electronic copy of the C-141 is preferred and can be sent to Jamie.keyes@state.nm.us and
Kristen.lynch@state.nm.us

Kristen D. Lynch

Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)



OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may
pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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